

Juan Felipe Varón Rincón

Multimedia Engineer

Contact

+57 315 451 1852

felipev2802@gmail.com

www.felipevaron.click

Valencia, España

Professional Profile

Multimedia Engineer passionate about creating attractive, friendly and emotional graphic experiences. I have more than 3 years in the digital design world, with knowledge in Graphic Design, Web Development (WordPress), UX/UI Design and Development and 3D Modeling. Being a creative, cooperative, collaborative and good team player, additionally I have an intermediate level of English (B2).

Academic Background

Máster en Design Thinking & Diseño UX/ UI

Barreira Arte y Diseño (Valencia, España)

Currently

Pregrado Ingeniería Multimedia

San Buenaventura University (Bogotá, Colombia)

2022

Bachillerato Académico

Colegio Santo Domingo (Bogotá, Colombia)

2016

Work Experience

Design Director - GO MVP (Miami, USA)

January 2022 - Currently (Remote)

Development of brand identity, graphic pieces for social networks, newsletters, editing and management of web pages in WordPress (Elementor), video editing, UI / UX.

3D Designer - Euphorianet (Bogotá, Colombia)

September 2021 - June 2022 (Remote)

3D Modeler, focused on the creation of garments and accessories using Marvelous Designer, optimizing its integration for characters generated in Character Creator.

Multimedia Designer - DeeJay Academy Audio Recording School (Bogotá, Colombia)

February 2021 - August 2021

Creation of graphic pieces for social networks, editing and management of web pages in WordPress (Elementor), in addition to providing support in photography and video production.